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Marge Schmuckal - Re: Sumner Court

From: William Scott

To: Danielle West-Chuhta

Date: 5/16/2012 10:10 AM

Subject: Re: Sumner Court

cC: Charles Wordell; Gary Wood; Marge Schmuckal; Michelle Sweeney; WIlli...

Attachments: CCRD PB11 PG63.pdf; CCRD00440_191.pdf; CCRD00440_192.pdf; CCRD PB11 PG51.pdf
I've attached two deeds and two plans found at the Registry which I think are pertinent to this topic. I have an

opinion on what they mean but I'd rather discuss that with you by phone or in person.

Also, just so you know, I have had discussions with Gary about this toplc, a year or two ago. But those were
before I uncovered these documents (during the last two months).

>>> William Clark 5/16/2012 9:39 AM >>>
Hi Danielle,

Sorry to say I have not been on the case as I've been tied up with other stuff.

_Anyway.

s

Street Status

We have not accepted it as a City Street,

We have not continued it as a Paper Street in 1997.

I have a document "Paper Streets That DPW Plows" from 1/02/2001 (attached) and Sumner Ct is on the list.
Also attached Is a DPW plan showing Sumner Ct and the City Erosion Control Easement.

="Am copying Bill Scott as he has been on the case with Gary Wood, and Michelle and Charles as they may have
fielded vault info requests for Sumner Court.

I hope this helps.

Bil}

>>> Danielle West-Chuhta May 15, 2012 3:30 PM >>>
Bill:

We need to know the ownership status of sumner court. Can you please provide me with the status - thanks!

Danielle
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Unaccepted Streets That We Plow As Of January 1, 2001
Almen Street 3%
Almonte Street 3-4
Anthony Avenue {4
Arhngton Place -2
Beal Street -5
Beaumont Sireel 5-4
Belden Street s+
Biueberry Road »-%
Brandon Street ™
Brewster Street -5
Campbell Road 5-%
Caribou Street -3
Chester Street H-5
ClLff Street +3
Coolidge Avenue 5-5
Corless Road w~g
Comnell Streef -2
Cranston Street =%
Daggett Street -4
Dakota Streetv-+
Dale Street ©-3
Dayton Sireet 9-9
Dedham Street 5-5
Dover Avenus 5-5
Drake Street w4y
Dudley Street w3
East Cove Street v
Elbert Street S-4
Eleanor Streef -5
Emmons Street «-%
Epping Street 5-4
Euclid Street s-4
Fenway Street 3-3
Florida Avenue u-4
Garden Lane -4
Gilbert Lane \-=
Gilman Place »%

" GoodaleStreet 4
Grace Street Place w4
Greenlaw Street %-5
Grove Street 5-4
Hall Court v-3
Helene Street W%
Hemingway Strest 5-4

4




High Street Court y=44
Hillerest Avenue »-%
Hingham Swreet v-5
Houlton Street ».~3-
Idaho Street v-w

Iffley Strest -4

Hl Street w-y

Juniper Street S-G

King Street 5-4

Label Styect Ave - 5
Leighton Avenue $-:
Lavia Street =%
Lomond Street 3-5
Lorenzo Street 3~%
Macy Street 3-5
Magnolia Street »->
Marlborough Road v
Mason Street 4
Meriline Avenue %-%
Motley Street 2-v
Newcomb Street o-w
Nottingham Avenue “-4
Nye Street ™3

Orame! Avenue 5-%
Penn Avenle 44 boed Voot Peansydyan,. Ase.
Philbrick Avenue 3-%

Poe Street %3

Poplar Street 1=y

Prentiss Street w-5

Prim Street 5% -

Princeton Streat w.3,
Randolf Street $=4
Riggs Street %%
Saville Street -4
Scamme) Street 3%
Short Street 7%
Slemons Streefu--d
Stratton Place 2\
Stuart Street -5
Sumner Court A=\
Talbot Street 2%
Tampa Street -4
Tarbell Avenue $-%
Terrace Avenue 3-%
Toronita Street 4=+




Trowbndge Place -4
True Street w-%

Tyler Street 8-+
Verrill Street %-4
View Street  %-%
Wessex Street -5
Wirt Street ¢4
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